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July 17,2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

EB-2024-0111 Enbridge Gas Inc. 2024 Rebasing and IRM Technical Conference -
Building Owners and Managers Association Time Estimate

The Building Owners and Managers Association (BOMA) plans to seek clarification on
Enbridge Gas Inc.s responses to 1.7-BOMA-1, 1.7-BOMA-2, 1.10-BOMA-3, 1.17-BOMA-4,
1.17-BOMA-5 and 1.17-BOMA-6. BOMA may also ask follow-up questions on issues
brought up by other parties during the technical conference. The time estimate is
provided below:

Panel 1: 15 minutes
Panel 2: 5 minutes
Panel 4: 20 minutes

Please note that Ms. Gillian Henderson will attend the July 22" and 23 Technical
Conference on behalf of BOMA. Please include Gillian (ghenderson@enerlife.com) on all
communication pertaining to this Technical Conference.

Sincerely,

\J{/Lvﬁ{ ;

Clement Li

Director, Policy & Regulatory Development
Enerlife Consulting Inc.

cli@enerlife.co
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